
to W.S.Arneil, Esq
Indian Commissioner for B.C. 
Vancouver, BeCe

Coi- • »

194/80-7-1-1 (B.3)

Otti , • March, 1961#

D.A# Macdonald, Xeq,,

Department of Reaoureea and Development,
Ottawa, Canada#

Hal Qtenaaaa IndAsMa Mo, 1

Dear Mr, Maodenald,

This la a Heeerre ef 86,380 aaraa at
the head of Okanagan Lai*» We have not

ad a permit to Mceere. Hevlaad and Holdal to bring a portable

lag with the application, to have 
tinker#

Info:

Could you
to eo and

Director.
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